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ELECTORAL COMMISSION OF ZAMBIA

TENDER CLARIFICATIONS
	No.
	query
	Tender Identification No.
	Response

	1
	Generator/Extension cable technical specifications: Should the generators be silent or non-silent? Single-phase or three-phase? Diesel or petrol? Should the extension cable have an AC plug strip on one end? If yes, how many plug-in points? 


	ECZ/ORD/02/15
	Silent Genset. A Muffler is a required as detailed in the technical specification for the Genset 

Required voltage is 220V Single Phase.

Yes, the extension cable should have at least one AC sockets.

	2
	Factory Acceptance Tests (FAT): Are you going to conduct factory acceptance tests from the country of manufacture of the products, say India, China or Brazil? Should the cost of the FAT be included in our bid?


	ECZ/ORD/02/15
	Not part of the terms of reference

	3
	Mode of Payment: Can you prepare letter of credit (LC) after inspection of the generators during FAT as mode of payment? Or can a bidder participate with payment terms like 20% advance and balance on letter of credit at sight after inspection and approval of the products in India? 


	ECZ/ORD/02/15
	The payment terms are as provided in the bid document under the special conditions of contract reference, {GC 14.1 (i &ii)}. No alternative mode is acceptable.

	4
	Is DAP (including insurance and excluding taxes/duties/clearance) Electoral Commission headquarters acceptable?

Please advise payment terms

Is a certified check an acceptable form of payment for the Bid Security
	ECZ/ORD/02/15
	Manager’s Bank Certified cheque is acceptable as bid security.
Payment is 100% on delivery and acceptance of the goods and is payable 30 days after submission of invoice.

	5
	 We seek clarification on the minimum technical specifications for mobile generator sets were the rated AC power output (KVA) is given as range from 1 to 3 KVA. Can the bidder submit more than one quotation say for 1-KVA, 2-KVA or 3-KVA rated Gensets
	ECZ/ORD/02/15
	The bidder is free to provide options.

	6
	I would like to know whether the above tender is under International or National bidding


	ECZ/ORD/02/15
	It’s national bidding, but international companies bidding as local through their representatives here can also participate 



	8
	Tender No. ECZ/ORD/05/15 Printing and Delivery of 2,600,000No voter card forms. This tender has 9 lots, but has specifications for voter card forms and pouches only. 
	ECZ/ORD/05/15
	The right document has only 4 lots and the you have to come to procurement and see the samples even for the items with specifications. 

	9
	Clarify over the CEEC seeing that it has appeared in the paper and did not appear in the bid document we down loaded from your web site. We seek clarity if this is a qualification for the bid on not.


	ECZ/SRV/010/2015
	Since it is not in the tender document, It is not a requirement. Evaluation is based on what is provided for in the bid document.

	10
	On bid securing declaration, the commencement date is 15th July 2014. Kindly advise the commencement date. Is it suppose to be date of closing the tender?
	ECZ/ORD/02/15
	The correct date is the deadline for submission of bids, which in this case is 27th March 2015. The correct sample of bid declaration form can be obtained from the office of the Head, Procurement at the ECZ.

	11
	Just following up on the tender for Stationery, there was no information on technical specification on page 40.

Please advise if the document is as it is with no technical specification.


	ECZ / ORD / 04 / 15
	The schedule of requirements provide sufficient details and samples are also available for viewing at ECZ in the procurement department

	12
	Tender for supply and delivery of various stationery items
Please Advise if we are able to quote for Tender No ECZ / ORD / 04 / 15 In USD$


	ECZ / ORD / 04 / 15
	Yes, you are free to quote in US$. However, bidders are discouraged to quote in other currencies that are not easily convertible with the Zambian kwacha. 

	13
	When can we come through to have a look at the samples for Tender No. ECZ/ORD/04/15 Tender for Supply and Delivery of Various Stationery Items?


	ECZ/ORD/04/15
	These samples have been available from the inception of the tender. They are available in the procurement department room 311, 2nd floor of Elections House, Long acres, Lusaka.
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